FLETCHER HOTEL
4196 PETROLIA LINE
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Year Current Building
.- Erected: 1893
. This location was originally the Livery
Stable, a store that rented horses and
carriages back in the 1880s. The
Fletcher Hotel was established in 1885
and the brick building was constructed
in 1893. An addition was added in 1912
and the 40 hotel rooms located on the
second level were removed to make
room for Stirret’s shoe & clothing store.

Occupants have included Herb Slack’s
barbershop, Doman & Hyatt’s motor sales
& machine shop as well as Stirrett’s
shoes & clothing. However it has mostly
served as an inn and/or tavern that has
changed names many times. Among them,
the Fletcher Hotel, the Hotel Hillman, the
Hard Oil Inn, the Kimberly Tavern.

Current building occupant(s)
Bull Wheel, Lola’s Diner
Original building occupant(s)
Fletcher House
Original location occupant(s)

The Livery Stable
Previous occupants:

Hotel Hillman, Hard Oil Inn, The Kimberly Tavern,
Finnegan’s Hotel, Helen’s Hideaway,
Haywoods Tap & Grill, Park Hotel
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